TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

SDH/b

Attachment

GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY

Mark Silverstein
Scott Henryéw
November 18, 2016

Agenda Items for December 14, 2016 Agenda

Donation

Recommend the Board of Education accept a $300.00 donation to the
Renaissance Club from the Glassboro FOP to help fund the upcoming student
events.



GLASSBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT Updated 2/1/05

Monthly Board Items

Date Submitted: Proposed Effective Date: Grade(s) impacted:
11.9.16 Upon Board Approval 9-12
Name: Position/Item: Submitted By: Building:
Marybeth Ragozzino  Donation Dr. Danielle F. Sneathen = GHS

Funded through:

Glassboro Hours/Days per wk: Benefits: Y or N
Proposed cost/amount:  Fraternal Order of (circle one)
$300.00 Police
Is candidate currently employed by District: Is candidate a former employee:

No X Yes __No __ Yes

(if yes, what posttion) Check references/review district personnel file?
If yes, part time or full time (circle one) No Yes

Board Action Requested: I am requesting board approval to accept a $300.00 donation to Renaissance Club from
the Glassboro FOP to help fund our upcoming student events.

Details and ramifications:

Positives: This funding will help us to reward our students for good grades, good behavior and good
attendance.

Concerns:

Other Comments:
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